

Memorandum

To: City Council, James Gallup, Bettina Chandler
From: Porter Massengill
Date: December 6, 2024

Re: Purchase of 200 HP VFD for Water Plant

City Council has previously approved \$20,000.00 for the purchase of a 200 HP VFD for the Water Plant in the 24-25 budget. We have received quote from McClean Technology of \$16,578.00, which is \$3,422.00 under the budget approved amount. I respectfully request that this purchase be approved, as it will help ensure continuity of water service to the City's customers.

Sincerely,

Porter Massengill
Director of Public Works and Utilities

DATE: 11-26-24

COMPLETED BY: Chris Smith

ACCOUNT(S) DISTRIBUTION: Water Plant (1878)

UNENCUMBERED BALANCE:

CITY OF JEFFERSON CITY

Telephone Bid Tubulation

Section 6-507 - City Manager approval required before issuance of Purchase Order for all purchases (supplies, equipment, services and contracts) between \$500.00 and \$9,999.99

Item #	Description	Name of Bidder		Name of Bidder	
		Vendor:	Phone #	Quoted By:	Quantity
1	ABB 200 hp VFD (in budget)	McLean Tech.	865-748-4222	United Service	1
2				865-281-2890	
3				Mark	
4					
5					
6					
Freight:					
Discount Terms:					
Delivery time from receipt of Purchase Order:					
TOTAL BID		\$ 16,578 ⁰⁰	\$ 19,028 ⁰⁰		

City Manager/Purchasing Agent:

Department Head: